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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 7

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Thomas Lee

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
8/22/2015 8/21/2015 18:58

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8954 15-292048 F15-071

Date/Time Entered
8/22/2015 18:27

Incident Summary

See attached summary by Sgt. Lee.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 09.14.15.

Incident Location

* N/A Riverside & Wall, Spokane - : Downtown

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Threat to Harm Others Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight e-21-30 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Large 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Apparent Mental Health Issues

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

#14

DOB: 7/29/1978 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFXsVh5eaz91U1H... 9/15/2015
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e 445 Weso ST, Winnemucca, NV, WA 89445

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Life Threat/Suicidal

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
1,2,3

BACK

d-Injury Requiring ER |10, 12

Involved Officers

Officer Christopher Bode - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Impact Wpn-Lnch Bean Bag - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Impact Wpn-Lnch Bean Bag |Yes |12 |1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFXsVh5eaz91U1H... 9/15/2015
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FRONT BACK

v
1
Missed

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Darrell Quarles - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Impact Wpn-Lnch Bean Bag - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Impact Wpn-Lnch Bean Bag |Yes |12 |1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFXsVh5eaz91U1H... 9/15/2015
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FRONT BACK

v
1
Missed

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Nicholas Spolski - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Impact Wpn-Lnch Bean Bag - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Impact Wpn-Lnch Bean Bag |Yes |10 |1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFXsVh5eaz91U1H... 9/15/2015
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FRONT

v
1
Missed

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Citizen Witnesses

Michael Deconto
DOB: 12/26/1954 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 701 Riverside AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

Phone
e (509) 444-0914

Jeremy Green
DOB: 7/25/1983 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Phone
e (509) 444-6817

Taylor Morris

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFXsVh5eaz91U1H... 9/15/2015
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DOB: 9/19/1992 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Phone
e (509) 444-6817

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

8/22/2015 Sgt. Lee summary docx
8/22/2015 CAD pdf
8/22/2015 Reports part 1 pdf
8/22/2015 Reports Part 2 pdf
8/22/2015 Links to Bodycam videos docx
8/22/2015 Photo log pdf
8/22/2015 Suspect photo JPG
8/22/2015 Overall area photo JPG
8/22/2015 Location viewed from east JPG
8/22/2015 Location viewed from NW JPG
8/22/2015 Suspect knife inside storm drain JPG
8/22/2015 Suspect knife close up JPG
8/22/2015 Suspect cut on neck JPG
9/6/2015 Sgt Prueninger additional doc

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved
8/22/2015 Sergeant Thomas Lee ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker (none)

Sender's Instructions: Lt. Please review this Use of force. Thanks you, Sgt. Lee

Recipient's Comments/Response: I have reviewed this incident and concur with Sgt Lee's review and
recommendation. The officers followed proper SPD policy and procedures based on the faacts and
circumstances they knew at the time. Officers attempted de escalation through verbal communication and
had additional concerns for all of the civilians in the area. The supervisor on scene and officers used
appropriate tactics to safely take the suspect into custody with minimal force. Lt Walker #216

9/6/2015 Lieutenant Joseph Walker ”Captain Craig Meidl ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: ready for your review. Sgt Prueningers additional report went through dix office to
records, which was reason for delay. I have attached his report to this incident.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Captain Craig Meidl]

9/11/2015 Captain Craig Meidl Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow (none)

Sender's Instructions: This use of force was within policy. Officers displayed excellent composure, tactics,
communications, and post-care of the individaul after the force was applied.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was reasonable and within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Thomas Lee

Chain of Command Signature Lines

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFXsVh5eaz91U1H... 9/15/2015



Incident Summary Page 7 of 7

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Captain Craig Meidl

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFXsVh5eaz91U1H... 9/15/2015



15-292048
Use of Force

By: Sgt. T. Lee

At 1858 hours on August 21, 2015, S-T-A Security reported a man in the
street at Riverside and Wall who was blocking traffic and waving a knife in the air.
Responding officers found the man still in the street and now concealing his right
hand inside his jacket. It appeared to all officers that the suspect was still holding
the knife or possibly another weapon.

The suspect appeared despondent and suicidal. He had a small self-
inflicted knife cut on his neck.

Arriving officers set up a perimeter around the suspect and began
attempting verbal contact. Officers Jones and J. Howe tried to communicate with
the suspect for 14-minutes without getting any response.

This was a highly dangerous situation. The suspect was unknown to Law
Enforcement, refusing to communicate and had unknown intentions. He could
easily and quickly attack any of the several dozen civilians or officers in the area.
In addition, about a dozen bystanders on the NW corner would not cooperate
with officers, refused to remove themselves from harm’s way, and two
threatened to intervene.



Page 2

Sgt. Prueninger arrived and took tactical control. Three officers, Bode, N.
Spolski and Quarles, made ready with bean bag shotguns while others stood by
with lethal cover. Under his order the three officers simultaneously fired a total
of seven bean bag rounds which caused to the suspect to drop a knife, go to the
ground and be safely taken into custody without further incident.

Officers recovered the knife from a storm drain from where it had fallen.
They also recovered six of the seven bean bag rounds. Security video from S-T-A

was obtained and placed on property.

The suspect, NG 7-29-78, was treated at the scene by medics,
then transported to Sacred Heart for further treatment.

Cpl. Spiering took 78 photos of the scene and suspect, some of which are
attached.

Two officers Bodycam’s captured video of the incident — links attached.

This Use of Force was appropriate and within policy.

Sgt. T. Lee



https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=EvidenceView&eviden
ce id=ada9ccc5813¢c450787bf080b4575efaf&partner id=51cblclcc35e40d7a6a12f37cf7f20b2

https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=EvidenceView&eviden
ce id=8ddcf328108144ff91e69d85ede855e6&partner id=51cblclcc35e40d7a6a12f37cf7f20b2




Incident History for: #SP150292048

Entered 08/21/15 18:58:53 BY 91115 911231
Dispatched 08/21/15 18:59:42 BY PCC03 1253
Enroute 08/21/15 18:59:42 :
Onscene 08/21/15 19:00:57=—- s s
Closed 08/21/15 22:04:56
Initial Type: PERW Final Type: PERW (PERSON WITH A WEAPON)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2
Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: D365
Police BLK: SPD8RS
Group: P8 Beat: Map Page: 33
Loc: W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST ,SPK <600,000> (V)
Name: DECONTO, MIKE . .7 _Eddr: STA SECURITY, SAME Phone: 5092801713 . )
/185853 (911231) ENTRY MALE STANDING IN STREET, HAS A KNIFE IN HIS HA
ND
/185908 (1253 ) HOLD
/185924 (911231) SUPP TXT: MALE: WM, 30 YO, 510/250, BEARD , WEARING
: BLK HAT, GLASSES, BLK JACKET
/185942 (1253 ) DISPER N49 #1053 JONES, CASEY ,
/185943 (1224 ) *ASSTER D365 #1224 HOWE, JEREMY
/185950 (911231) SUPP TXT: MALE IS WAVING THE KNIFE AROUND, COMP HAS
AREA CLEARED, NO OTHER WEAPONS SEEN
/190002 (1253 ) ASSTER N47 #1004 IVERSON, TIFFANY
/190006 (911231) SUPP TXT: MALE IS POSS HAVING MENTAL HEALTH ISSUES
/190022 (1253 )} ASSTER N44 #1024 PRIM, MICAH

#1241 FEERO, ALEXANDRU
/190057 (1053 ) *ONSCNE N49

/190057 (911231) CHANGE NAM: MIKE --> DECONTO, MIKE,
TXT: MALE STILL IN INTERSECTION, REQ CC. ###
/190107 (1258 ) *ASSTER X355 [W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST ,SPK]

#1258 ERDMAN, CHAN
#1207 BERROW, SETH

/190129 (1233 ) *ASSTER C353 [W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK] 3
- #1233 TOAL, AUSTIN

/190135 (1253 ) MISC , RESTRICTED

/190202 (1233 ) *ONSCNE C353

/190209 (244 ) *ASSTER L244 [W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST ,SPK]
#244 LEE, TOM

/190210 (844 ) *ASSTER (C283 [W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST ,SPK]
$#844 VANTASSEL, RONALD

/190210 (994 ) *ASSTER B320 [W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK])
#9914 BODE, CHRISTOPHER
#1244 GUZ2Z20, ANTHONY

/190211 (1253 ) MISC N49 ,STEP IT UP

/190218 (1218 ) *ASSTER (289 [W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK)
#1218 CEDENO, JULIAN

/190221 (931 ) *ASSTER D360 [W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST ,SPK]
#931 KESTER, ALEXIS

/190226 (1181 ) *ASSTER B327 [W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK)
#1181 LESSER, CHRISTOPHER

/190242 (966 ) *ASSTER A233 [W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]
#966 JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER

/190245 (1210 ) MISC ,BC CH1

/190245 (1253 '} MISC N49 , FURTHER UNREADABLE

/190253 (1224 ) *ONSCNE D365

/190306 (1016 ) *ASSTER D361 [W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]

#1016 WILKINSON, RHIAN




/190306

/190320
/130325
/190334
/190337
/190343

/190353
/190404

/190414
/190429
/190434
/190442

/190457

/190458
/190459
/190506
/190506

/190524
/190532

/190559
/190601

/190606
/190610

/190649
/190651

/190655
/190706
/190719

/190730
/190731
/190739
/190750
/190811
/190833

/190835
/180845
/190915
/190923
/1381009
/191025

/191103
/191138

(560

(844

(1253
(1004
(1253
(1022
(1106
(1016
(1253
(1181
(1253
(1181
(1253
(1022
(1253
(1210
(691

(1179

(657
(482

(1253
(1016

(1147
(1203
(1253
(1257
(969

(1013
(1253

(1203

(1253

(560

(1253
(1210
(1196

(1106
(1253

— i i it

— e i e

)

*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
MISC

*ONSCNE
MISC
ASSTER

*ASSTER

*ASSTER

*PREMPT
MISC

*PREMPT
ASSTER

*ASSTER

MISC
*PREMPT

MISC

CALLBK

*ASSTER

CALLBK

ONSCNE
*ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
*ASSTOS

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
*CLEAR
*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC
NEWLOC
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
ASSTER

P323

Cc283
D365
N47

D365
D369

B322
C352

D361
D365
B327
c288

B327

€352
B322
B320

K12

A233
L182

c288
D361

C3514
B247

L244
D365
C355

D369
C288
D365
N49

B247
B247

c283
L244
P323
D369
P323
B245

C352
L230

(W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]
#560 SPIERING, NATHAN J

, SOMEONE INDEX WEAPON

,UNIT TO THE.-WEST

(W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]
#969 SPOLSKI, NICHOLAS

[W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]
#1022 FAIRBANKS, LANCE

[W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]
#1106 CONRATH, CHRIS

, STOP ALL TRAFFIC RIVERSIDE

[W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]

#1013 QUARLES, DARRELL

,WITH IMPATCH

[W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]

#1181 LESSER, CHRISTOPHER

, ENROUTE WITH BLUNT IMPACT, AWAYS OUT

, ERT WITH INDEX

T/PCCO3

,FIRE STAGING, PER L1288

(W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]

TTTTH691 ‘GORMAN, PAUL

T/PCCO3
,MEDICS STAGING

[W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST ,SPK]
#482 HENDREN, THOMAS
,AFFIRM WANT BEARCAT

[W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]
#1016 WILKINSON, RHIAN

" [W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST ,SPK]

#1147 GOBBLE, NATE

[W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]

#1203 WELLS, DALE

,2 MORE FROM THE NORTH GET RID OF THE PEDS
, GRABBING SOMETHING IN JACKET, UNK WHAT

[W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST ,SPK]

#1257 GOLLADAY, ERIK

, SGT GET OUT OF WAY
,UNITS WATCH FOR CROSSFIRE

(W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]
#1203  WELLS, DALE

,NEXT UNIT WITH SHOTGUN

, RIVERSIDE/POST

, RIVERSIDE TO THE WEST WITH BUS?
[RIV/POST]

[W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST ,SPK]
#1196 KAURIN, DAVID

(W RIVERSIDE AV/N WALL ST , SPK]
#349 PREUNINGER, TERRY




/191215
/191249

/191255

41913086,

/191338
/191424
/191433
/191457
/191510

/191513
/191519
/191536
/191548
/191600
/191618
/191628
/191630
/191632
/191634
/191701
/191705
/191714

/191722

/191723
/191727
/191755
/191853
/191858

/191910
/191924
/181951
/192027

/192049

/192202
/192203
/192207
/192328
/192339
/192340
/192525
/192533
/192746
/192750
/192803

/192845
/193439

/193649
/193702
/193818
/193925

(1147
(1253

(1179

(1253
(1203
(1253

(1179

(1196
(1253

(482

(1253
(1106
(1253

(1141
(1253
(1141
(1253
(691

(1253

(931

(1257

(1258
(1233
(1234
(1013

)
)
)

)
)

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC
ONSCNE
MISC
CALLBK

MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
CALLBK

CALLBK

*PREMPT
MISC
MISC
MISC
REMINQ

*ONSCNE
MISC

*CLEAR
REMINQ

REMINQ

ONSCNE
MISC
ONSCNE
MISC
*PREMPT
MISC
MISC
NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*MISC

*CLEAR
*CLEAR

*CLEAR

*CHGLOC
MISC

*CHGLOC

L244
L230

L230
L230
C354
Cc289
C289
N49

L230
B247
L230
C353
L230
L230
L230
L230
L230
L230
L230
L230

L230 -~

L230

B245
L230
L230
L230
N49

L182
L230
C352
N49

N49

L230
B320
L.244
N44

K12

N47

L244
C354
D360
D360
D360

D360
C355

X355
C353
N47

c288

,ONE OFFICER SW BEHIND, TO COME FROM THE WEST
ON NW CORNER
,IF HE KEEPS HIS HAND CONCEALED HE DOESN'T GET
TO WALK AWAY
, INDEX 1ST
;18T TO GO WILL BE.FROM C288. .li--

, STA PULLING PEOPLE AWAY FROM WINDOWS

, STA CONFIRMED KNIFE SEEN

T/PCCO3

, STA SECURITY CLEARING THEM OUT

, LOOKS LIKE HE IS GRIPPING BUTT OF FIREARM

,B320 CLEAR SHOT WITH INDEX?. . 7.
,NOT COMPLIANT WITH VERBAL

, USING BEANBAG SHOTGUN ON MY COMMAND
, JONES SOME WILL COME UP FOR HANDS?
, INDEX WEAPONS ONLY ON 1

,D365 ONE INTO CUSTODY
, START MEDICS

T/PCCO6

,MEDICS IN

T/PCC0O3

, FIRE JOINING

, STRIKES WITH INDEX
,A233 ONE INTO CUSTODY
, SOMEONE GOING INTO PLAZA FOR VIDEO

wantT, N49, ,Nv, ,, , [ 1978, 07,28,Y, ,,

rrrrt

, SELF INFLICTED WOUND ON NEEK, FIRE HERE
, PSTAT/ASST
WANT, N49,,,,,,_1978 07,29,M,,,,,
17

wanT, 49, , 8V, L, . 1°78.07.29. M, ,,

rrrrt

, TAPE MEASURE FOR INDEX WEAPONS

, CHECKING STA CAMERAS

, PSTAT/ASST

,ALREADY WORKING ON IT

, TO UNITS AT POST REOPEN 1 LANE OF WB TRAFFIC
[POST] -

, PSTAT/ASST
,ASSITED WITH PED TRAFFIC AT POST AND RIVERSID

E

, PSTAT/ASST, ASSIST WITH PED TRAFFICON RIVERSI
DE

, PSTAT/ASST

[ SHMC]

CHEEEEEEREERE RS SAAR

[JAIL]




/193950 (1233 ) *CHGLOC (353 [DEAC]
/193951 *ONSCNE C353

/194114 (1258 ) *MISC , PSTAT/RPT

/194209 ({1053 )} *CHGLOC N49 [SHMC]

/194225 (1233 )} *CHGLOC C353 [SHMC]

©/194342 011253 . )..:i-MISG.- L244 , TO N44 - CONF YOU INTERVIEW SECURITY: DECANTO, i
AFFIRM

/194400 MISC N44 ,AND 1 OTHER WITN

/194428 (844 ) *REMINQ C283 MVEHIAQX0515IIIIIIIIIIIII/III!!IIIII

/194442 *REMINQ €283  MWANT, ,,,/srs0r. . R /.5

/194445 (1233 ) *ONSCNE €353

/194454 (1053 } *ONSCNE N49

/194501 (1253 ) NEWLOC D365 [SHMC]

/194821 (1016 } *ONSCNE D361

/195034 . _ . *CLEAR D361 , PSTAT/ASST . e e
/195137 (1013 *ONSCNE C288

/195315 (966 *CLEAR A233 , PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

/195411 (1004 *OK N47

/195416 (560 *CHGLOC P323 [SHER]

/195555 (244 *CLEAR 1.244 , PSTAT/ASST

)

)

)

)

)
/195601 (1147 ) *CLEAR C354 , PSTAT/BSST PSTAT/VIDY
/195807 (560 } *ONSCNE P323
/195814 (1218 )} SPREMPT (289
/195828 (657 )  MISC N49 EIEIsEE TR EEE SR
/195916 (1179 ) ASSTOS (C289 #1218 CEDENO, JULIAN
/195924 (1218 ) *CHGLOC (€289 [11]
/195931 (844 ) *CLEAR Cc283 , PSTAT/ASST
/200005 (1181 ) *MISC B327 ,WAS ONSCENE THE ENTIRE TIME
/200006 *ONSCNE B327
/200020 (1013 ) *MISC c288 ,USED IMPACT WEAPON. 3 ROUNDS DEPLOYED.
/200035 *CLEAR C288 DSP: 1B

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

/200130 (1234 ) CLEAR L230
/200237 (482 ) *MISC L1182 , REQUESTED COMMAND PAGE.
/200245 *CLEAR L182 , PSTAT/ASST
/200534 (657 ) #MISC , COMMAND PAGE SENT
/200556 (1218 ) *ONSCNE (€289
/200610 (1181 ) *CLEAR B327 , PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY
/200653 (1004 )} *NEWLOC N47 [8]
/201045 (560 ) *CLEAR pP323 , PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PICS
/201123 (1203 ) *MISC B247 , PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT
/201203 *MISC B247 ,ARRIVED ON SCENE JUST PRIOR TO IMPACT DEPLOYM

ENT, HELPED DETAIN COOK AND RENDER AID

/201206 (969 } *CHGLOC D369 [ PAPER]

/201223 (1233 } *CLEAR C353 , PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

/201408 (994 ) *CHGLOC B320 [PROP]

/201643 (969 ) *ONSCNE D369

/202150 ({1004 ) *MISC N47 , PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

/202152 *CLEAR N47

/202434 (1203 ) *CLEAR B247

/202548 (1218 ) SPREMPT (€289

/202759 (1053 ) *REMINQ N49 mwaNT, , , ,, . 1°78,07,29, ./ rsirrrrr
rri

/202857 (1024 ) *MISC N44 , PSTAT/ASST

/202947 (1179 ) REMINQ N49 waNT, 849, , 8, ,,, R 10738.07.29.M, .,
rrrrv

/203207 (1024 ) *CHGLOC N44 [1]

/203208 *ONSCNE N44

/204518 (1210 ) MISC , SHMC SECURITY CALLED, FOUND MARK FROM BEAN BA

G LEFT UPPER THIGH BY HIS MALE PARTS, BUT NOT




/204523
/205427
/205430
/205528
/210140
/211602
/212139
/213221
/213221
/213221
/215523
/215525
/220300
/220411
/220418
/220419
/220455
/220456
/220456
/235143
/235215

(1024

(994
(1224
(994
(1179

(1053

(969

(1224

(969

)

MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE .
*NEWLOC
S$PREMPT
OK
OK
OK
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
CLOSE
*MISC
*MISC

N44
N44
N44
B320
D365
B320
D365
D369
N49
N49
N49S
N49

.N49 .

N49

D369
D365
D365
D365

THE ACTUAL BEAN BAC
, *BAG*

, PSTAT/RPT

,CIT/M

, 8B

[LOGAN]

[IN CAR]
MVEH1185XHXIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
, PSFAT/CFS CIT/T PSTAT/RPT

DSP: 1B --> 1A

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY
, PSTAT/ASST




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff e
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD ] 15-292048
INCIDENT TYPE INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2  ATTEMPTED
Information PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE = o
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
(| a
RESPONDING TO {Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT {Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON . DATEITIME | OCCURRED TO DATEITIME | DISTRICT N
Fri  08/21/2015 18:58 Fri  08/21/2015 18:58 | Fri 08/21/2015 19:17
5I§ATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME ] EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
08/21/2015 20:23
PRIMARY CHARGE " [ucrneRscobE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
W. Riverside Ave & N. Wall St, Spokane, WA STA Plaza
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
None
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS ] i T INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

J. Howe
HEe 2 Bl ; 2 i
CODE NAME: LAST, Fl IDDLE 2 SEX RACEIETHNICITY C(/
IN-1 - 7 - ¢ 7 7
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'11" | 220 Heavy Brown BLK - Black
&?woemr ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZiP N RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
1 | 445 Weso Street #24, Winnemucca, NV 89445
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION ) EMPLOYER PHONE
DRIVER'S LICENSE ] Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrake | OTHERID

On 8/21/2015 at 1858 hours I responded to the mtersectlon of West RlverS|de Ave and North
Wall Street on report of a male standing in the street with a knife in his hand. The male was
described as being a W/M, in his 30's, 510", 250 lbs, beard, glasses, and a black jacket.

Upon arrival | observed a male matching this description standing in the middie of the road at
Riverside/Wall, which should be noted is in front of the STA bus plaza. There were many people
standing in the immediate area. The male was later identified as being IIEIGNGNEEEE
had his right hand concealed into the left side of the front of his jacket. Standing on both sides of

. 2pproximately 10-15 feet away from him, were two STA security officers. | observed that
both of the STA security officers had their pepper spray cannisters out and they were holding them
at the ready. | looked at one of the officers and he said to me "He has a knife."

At this time | drew my handgun due to the potential lethal nature of the call, and also because
of the proximity of numerous innocent people that could potentially become victims if INEZER
decided to rush them and/or me. | requested more units to step it up and for the channel to be
restricted. | did not know what I EZE intentions were, but | was afraid that he might rush at me in

1D NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1053 - Jones, Casey A Spokane Mental Health
APPROVAL = == DATE/TIME = |

Incident Report #1 08/21/2015 23:59:52.309




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff it _ Pege 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ) ATTEMPTED [ INCIDENT-NUMBER
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE O 15-292048

an attempt to get me to shoot him and kill him. He appeared to be suicidal. As[IIEZEEE began
looking around and turned his body, | observed a bloody cut on the right side of NI neck,
which | presumed to be self inflicted.
. I began speaking with IEZE and asked him if he would remove his hand from the inside of
* ~hisjatket. Despite my numerous attempts to get IIEEZEM to remove his'hand from the inside of his
jacket, he simply refused to do so.ﬁ would not talk with me or answer any of my questions.
He appeared to be despondent.
kept turning and looking around as more and more police officers showed up to the
immediate area. Officer Jeremy Howe stood next to me and took over verbals with [ We
spoke with [IEZ for approximately 15-20 min and he was non compliant with our verbals the
entire time. | was afraid that | CI was formulating a plan to rush me or other officers in order to
get us to shoot him and kill him. In addition to this, there was a large number of people that were
standing together on the North sidewalk of Riverside watching the situation. | was afraid that if
- EZl did decide to rush us, all of these people might be“iri a potentiaitydeadly situation because
. of where they were standing. Officer Howe and | repositioned behind another patrol car in order to

get a better tactical advantage and so that these people would not be our backdrop behind IEZEER

Eventually the call was made to use index weapons and JEZ was successfully hit with several
bean bag rounds in his legs and groin area.

At the time that [JJEZI was struck with these bean bag rounds, he immediately dropped the
knife that he had been holding. The knife that he had been holding onto went sliding into a shallow
storm water drain on the S/E corner of the intersection. At this time we successfully detained -

22 =nd placed him into handcuffs (DL). "

B /=5 transported to SHMC for medical treatment and also for a mental evaluation. |
forwarded this report to Spokane Mental Health. While at the hospital, IIEZ became combative
again when the restraints were taken off. | never did hear M speak or make any statements.

| observed [EZI to have x2 injuries from the bean bag rounds. One injury was above his
left knee cap, and the other was on his upper inner left thigh area. Cpl. Spiering responded for
photos. Please see other officer's reports for additional details.

C. Jones #1053

" incident Repert #1. -

END OF INGIDENT REPORT |

T 08/21/2015 23:69:52.325



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER —‘
SPD - 15-292048
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 08/21/2015 18:58
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T ATTEMPTED |
O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME o REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
08/21/2015 23:19
PRIMARY CHARGE B o ' T UCR/NIBRS CODE
o

On 08/21/2015 at approx. 1859 hours | responded to the intersection of Riverside and Wall to assist
officers on the report of a person with a weapon. STA security called 911 to report a male
brandishing a knife near the crowded area of the STA Plaza.

Units on scene were requesting blunt impact weapons to the scene to assist in containing the male
and taking him into custody.

Upon arrival | contacted Sgt. T. Preuninger who had a Blunt Impact Shotgun. He handed it to me
and | confirmed it was loaded with SuperSock rounds. He advised to take a position to the north of
the male. | observed a male standing on the south east corner of Wall and Riverside. He appeared
distraught and was holding his right hand inside his coat near his chest area. :

Officers advised STA security had seen the male with a knife. Officers on scene stated he was
possibly holding the knife in his hand and concealing it in his coat.

Sgt. T. Preuninger advised a multi-force response was going to used. | was equipped with a blunt
impact weapon. Sgt. T. Preuninger advised | was going to be part of the multi-force response.

Officer C. Jones had been attempting to negotiate with the male for at least 15 minutes with no
response from the male. He was ignoring all attempts to talk with him. He was pacing back and forth
at the time and appeared to be attempting to develop a plan to either escape, or cause harm to the
many citizens or officers in the area.

It would have been unsafe to allow the male to leave the area where he was contained. The order
was given by Sgt. Preuninger that if the male attempts to break the containment then | was going to
deploy my blunt impact weapon.

It was then discussed that the male was possibly holding a firearm in his coat. Sgt. T. Preuninger
then advised he was giving all blunt impact weapons the order to deploy on a 3,2,1 countdown.
Numerous less intrusive measures were used to de-escalate the situation, none of witch were
successful in getting the male to surrender without the use of physical force.

At Sgt. Preuninger's direction, | deployed my Blunt Impact Munition for the following reasons:

1D NO_/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER B DISTRIBUTION
#1013 - Quarles, Darrell

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

) Supplemental Report "



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER ) '
PERSONS-MENTAL I 15-292048 -
Crime:

The crime/community care function at the time was to protect the male from himself if he was
possibly suicidal and wanted to harm himself or possibly others. He had been seen waiving a deadly
weapon (knife) in the crowded public area.

Threat:

The time of day was approx. 1915 hours, he was in the middle of downtown and there was large
amount of foot traffic, transit traffic and vehicle traffic in that part of downtown at that time. He posed
a threat all the other citizens in the area die to the fact that he was armed with a knife, which is easily
capable of inflicting serious bodily injury or death. He was suffering from an apparent mental heaith
~gpisode, which in my experience causes people to act unpredictably; violetit, and-irrationally.

Resistance:

The male was given multiple commands to drop the weapon and surrender with no response. Verbal
attempts at a resolution were attempted for 16 minutes with no success. At no time did he
cooperate with law enforcement or act in a manner consistent with surrender. It was paramount for
the safety of the male as well as the other citizens and officers in the area that we detain and disarm

him to céase his behavior.

He gave the countdown and | deployed the weapon. My first shot was from 44ft. | was slowly
moving forward from my position while firing. My first round did not appear to have any reaction from
the suspect. He did not surrender and he was still holding his right arm in his coat. | deployed my
second round from approx. 33.11ft. The male showed a reaction, and still did not surrender. |
deployed my third round from approx. 27.7ft. He then got on the ground face down and was
detained by the contact team.

My target for all three rounds was the males right upper thigh. He was assessed by medics on
scene. Based on the rapidly evolving dynamics of the situation, | am unsure of where the hits were.

| marked my three shell casing with cones and advised Sgt. T. Preuninger of the use of force.
| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

D. Quarles #1013
C288 T-5

Sl Repor L

- |END ORADBITIONAL RERORT:
08/22/2015 00:56:28.183




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-292048

| REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Fri 08/21/2015 18:58
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 T  ATTEMPTED] INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE
"INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
0
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME " |cLearep TiME o REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
08/21/2015 22:08

| PRIMARY CHARGE B UCR/NIBRS CODE

T

On 082115, | was working a two man training car with Officer Guzzo. We were operating a marked
Spokane Police vehicle (371) with overhead light bar. We responded to the radio call of a "Step it
up" (Officer needs assistance) at Riverside and Wall.

A Spokane Transit Authority security guard called 911 stating a man was standing in the street at the .. .-
STA Plaza waving a knife around. Officer C. Jones arrived and put out the officer needs assistance
code.

While enroute to the scene, Sgt Lee requested | respond specifically because | was an on duty
Emergency Response Unit member and have specialized equipment to deal with tactical situations.

When we arrived, | deployed my 12ga blunt impact weapon. Officer Erdman assisted me in a two .
officer loading of the weapon with super sock bean bag rounds. | went to Officer Quarles vehicle for

a briefing. 1 could see the male in question (later identified as I standing on the South East
corner of the intersection. He had his right hand concealed in his clothing near his chest and

refused to remove it. It looked like his hand was on a firearm in a shoulder holster. Another officer

on the south side was talking to | I but he was not responding.

The information we had to that point was he had a knife and had previously been waiving it around
in public. The STA Plaza at that time of day has an extremely high volume of foot traffic because it
is the deployment hub for city buses. Had the man been able to leave the area with the weapon, the
public would have been placed in danger. As we attempted to handle the incident, there was close
to 100 people in the background that refused to leave the area. This created an unsafe situation
because it would not be safe to deploy lethal fire if needed because of the crowd.

| took a new position on Wall to the south of I He continued to stand with his hand
concealed in his clothing. Sgt Preuninger said over the radio that it appeared to him that INNEZEE
was gripping the butt of a firearm.

He continued to refuse to show his hands or comply with orders.

Sgt Preuninger said over the air that we would deploy bean bag rounds simultaneously from several
officers. Bean bag rounds were chosen to quickly and safely get the male into custody without

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ToisTRIBUTION
#994 - Bode, Christopher

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#161 - Schaal, Jeffrey 08/22/2015

08:19
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having to use lethal force or place officers in danger. Due to the distance, officers would have had to

leave cover to use Tasers (max 25 feet deployment distance) or batons (within arms reach). This

action would also prevent || JESZI from fleeing or forcing a lethal encounter if he were to charge an
_officer with the weapon. He said he would give a count and the bean bags would go on 1. Over the
‘radio he said 3... 2... 1. | deployed 1 round of Super Sock to the large upper leg area on #14

rear inner thigh on his left leg for the following reasons:

Crime: 1 was on-scene of a male walking around in the street waving a knife around in a highly
populated downtown area. He concealed the weapon when police arrived. WA State RCW
9.41.250 Dangerous Weapons makes furtively carrying with intent to conceal any dagger, dirk, pistol,
or other dangerous weapon a gross misdemeanor crime.

. Threat: The male was standing in the street-with-his-right hand concealed in his clothing. His stance
and where he had his hand hidden gave the appearance of having a firearm in a shoulder holster.
He refused to comply with commands given by other officers. I was surrounded by police
and there were approximately 100 bystanders watching. If allowed to leave, the male could retumn to
walking the streets with a weapon with several citizens in the immediate area.

Resistance: [ was actively resisting detention by refusing to comply with simple commands
and maintaining a posture indicating he was armed, preventing officers from walking up and taking
him into custody. Due to the confines of the city intersection, hcould have ran approximately
10 feet placing officers in a cross fire situation with citizens as a backdrop. Use of lethal force would
have been extremely dangerous to bystanders.

The round struck [JEZE in the back of his left leg. | assessed the effectiveness of the round and
delivered another round after he did not go to the ground or remove his hand from his clothing. | did
not see where the second round impacted.

Officer Quarles and Officer Spolski also fired bean bag rounds. Reference their reports for more
information. .

| observed an object fall to the ground and [IEZEE fe!l to the ground with his hands up. Other
officers moved in and placed him in custody.

Medics were called in to treat his wounds. It was discovered that [IEZI had a small laceration to
his neck that was self inflicted. He was transported to the hospital.

The object I dropped was a folding pocket knife. It had fallen into a storm drain on the east
side of the street. It was photographed and recovered in the locked open position.

| assisted Corporal Spiering with measuring the distance from the shooting positions to the area

"CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
08/22/2015 16:19:58.370
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where INIEZE was standing. | had taken a position behind a patrol car on Wall street to the south.
it was 39 feet from me toJJEZII} The measurements from where my ejected shell casings came
to rest to where he was standing was 37 feet 7 inches and 35 feet 5 inches. Corporal Spiering took
photagraphs of the casings and measurements. :

Officer Guzzo and | transported and booked the knife, spent casings and recovered bean bag
rounds onto property.

Officer Jones later advised me that IEEZEEEwas retained at the hospital on a mental health hold for
an attempted suicide. Reference his report for more information.

| notified Sgt Lee of my use of force per department policy.

~-was wearing a-body-camera. g e Bt s R

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer C. BODE/994/B320

. i

4

Slemental Raport 1 D OF ADBITIONAL REP

08./2?JZO1 516:19:58.370
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REPORT TIME
20:08

PRIMARY CHARGE

UCR/NIBRS CODE

il =

L1

On 8-21-15 at 1915 hours | arrived on scene at Riverside and Wall for the call of a man who had been holding a knife. |

took a position behind Officer Howe who had been negotiating with the man. The man [IIIEZEEE had his hand
inside of his black fleece jacket and appeared to be holding either a gun or knife JEEZwas not communicating with
anyone or responding to any questions. He had a very blank stare in his eyes.

After Sgt. Pruniger made the decision to use less-lethal munitions, | prepared to act and take JEEQ0linto custody. After

several bean-bag rounds were deployed, | saw [JEZlreact to being struck by the bean bag rounds. JEZlturned, jumped

and threw the knife which fell to the ground.comp|ied with orders and laid down on the ground. Ofc. Vantssel
used the shield to pin [ to the ground.complied with our orders and we placed him in handcuffs without

further incident. | double locked the cuffs.

Ofc. Howe and | offered medical assistance and checked for injuries. | observed [EGElIhad a small wound on the right
“side of his neck which appeared to have been made by a knife blade. The wound.had previously clotted and was very

—Ar"ninor. did not respond to us and would not answer any questions except when | asked how he was he replied in a

monotone voice, “I'm alive.” | stayed with him until Spokane Fire medics and AMR medics took over treatment.

During the incident | was wearing a body camera. EEZl:ctions and the deployment of less lethal rounds were not
visible from my camera as the view was blocked by Officer Howe.

See Officer C. Jones’ report for case disposition.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER: WELLS B247

NUMBER: 1203

DATE: 08-21-015

PLACE: Spokane County, WA

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1203 - Wells, Dale

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME

08/21/2015

20:36

#607 - Meyer, Richard
I—!_Z I

Supplemental Report #1

08/22/2015 16:21:59.516
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Fri 08/21/2015 18:58
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
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DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
08/21/2015 19:45
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

@—*:“L?’“?"-

CODE NAME: LA_.‘S_T, FIRST. MIDDLE BI;TE-aF BIRTH/AGE
c-1 DeConto, Michael P M | W-White 12/26/1954 60
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
507" 255 Heavy Gray or Partially BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY 701 W Riverside, Spokane, WA 99201 T
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
STA Plaza 701 W Riverside, Spokane, WA 99201 Employed 444-0914
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Busin

s) (509) 444-6817, (Cell) (509) 280-
ALy FE= " AT

1713
|l__

i

Sl

1]
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY - - r-_DATE OFE-BII:‘I"HIIA‘GEr .
MIR-1 |Morris, Taylor M M | W-White 09/19/1992 22
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS ]
5'10" 175 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE T
IACITY 701 W Riverside, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE B
STA Plaza 701 W Riverside, Spokane, WA 99201 Employed 444-0914 B

ADDITIONAL PHONES
714-8146
DRIVER'S LICENSE

[ Faxe | STATE

SElEEs A0 o

On 8/21/15 at 1900 hours, | was dispatched to 701 W Riverside Ave for a person with a weapon call.

Upon arrival, | saw a white male standing in the middle of the road with a black coat that matched the
description that dispatch gave. He had one hand tucked into his jacket as if he was concealing something. He had a
minor laceration on his neck, which had some blood on it. The suspect was not responding to any verbal commands at
all. He kept drifting in circles like he was lost. It appeared that the male could have caused the laceration on his own
neck. | could clearly hear the verbal commands that the other officers were giving him. The suspect refused multiple
times to take his hand out from under his jacket. The suspect would not tell the officers his name and would not say
anything when we offered him help. The officers told him that he was not in trouble and that they just wanted to get
him some help. | provided cover for other Officers who used less lethal force alternatives. See other Officer reports for
more information.

| contacted Taylor Morris (STA Security)who was the first person to contact the suspect. Taylor said that he told

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1241 - Feero, Alexandru

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#607 - Meyer, Richard 08/21/2015 20:33

/ o == - Mt

Subblemental Report #1 T 0812112015 23:58:02.565




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff .. B e
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL _ O 15-292048

the suspect that the bus needed to get through and he could not stand in the middle of the crosswalk. Taylor said the
suspect would not move out of the way or respond to anything he was told. Taylor could see a cut on the suspect’s
neck with blood that looked “fresh” and it had just been acquired. Taylor said that he saw the suspect holding a knife
and it was down at his side. He described the knife to be about 7-8 inches long and he thinks a black colored blade.

Taylor said that once Michael Deconto carie and assisted in contacting this guy that he had the knife resting on his hip -
and it was pointed up at an angle. Taylor said that the suspect never threatened him with a knife, but he just had it out.

Taylor said he contacted the suspect a couple of times earlier in the day and every time the suspect seemed distracted
and acted like something was wrong. Taylor saw him pacing around the plaza all day long today.

| contacted Michael Deconto (STA Security)who was the complainant. Michael saw the suspect standing in the
middle of the sidewalk (Wall/Riverside) talking to Taylor when he approached him. Michael said when he approached
the suspect he saw the knife in the suspects hand. Michael told him “Drop the knife” multiple times. The suspect did
not drop the knife. Michael had out his pepper spray ready to deploy and continued to ask the suspect to drop the

knife. Michael described the knife to be about 6-8 inches long and could not tell what kind of knife it was. Michael said

he never raised the knife or threatenéd anybody with the knife.
Refer to Officer Jone's report for further information.

I certify that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.
(9A.72.085)

Feero #1241
Downtown Precinct
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 T ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME - REPORT DATE REPORT TIME —
08/21/2015 J 20:08
PRIMARY CHARGE o o UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 8
took a position behind Officer Howe who had been negotiating with the man. The manIIEZEE had his hand
inside of his black fleece jacket and appeared to be holding either a gun or knife.was not communicating with
anyone or responding to any questions. He had a very blank stare in his eyes.

After Sgt. Pruniger made the decision to use less-lethal munitions, | prepared to act and takeinto custody. After
several bean-bag rounds were deployed, | sawreact to being struck by the bean bag rounds.urned, jumped
and threw the knife which fell to the ground. [ 5Tl complied with orders and laid down on the ground. Ofc. Vantssel
used the shield to pinfiEZlto the ground. [[EZlcomplied with our orders and we placed him in handcuffs without
further incident. | double locked the cuffs.

Ofc. Howe and | offered medical assistance and checked for injuries. | observed [[Zllhad a small wound on the right
side of his neck which appeared to have been made by a knife blade. The wound had previously clotted and was very
minor.did not respond to us and would not answer any questions except when | asked how he was he repliedin a
monotone voice, “I’'m alive.” | stayed with him until Spokane Fire medics and AMR medics took over treatment.

During the incident | was wearing a body camera. 5Tl Jactions and the deployment of less lethal rounds were not
visible from my camera as the view was blocked by Officer Howe.

See Officer C. Jones’ report for case disposition.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER: WELLS B247
NUMBER: 1203
DATE: 08-21-015

PLACE: Spokane County, WA

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER T ' DISTRIBUTION T
#1203 - Wells, Dale

APPROVAL T DATE/TIME )

#607 - Meyer, Richard 08/21/2015 20:36

Supplemental Report #1
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER T INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD - 15-292048 ]
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 08/21/2015 18:58
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 "~ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED |
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE (| O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME . REPORT DATE REPORT TIME ]
08/21/2015 20:19
PRIMARY CHARGE T — . UCR/NIBRS CODE
N E

Tl

O
of a male standing in the street holding a knife in his hand.

Ofc. Jones arrived on scene prior to me and advised he needed units to "step it up”. When | pulled
my marked patrol car on Wall St. just south of Riverside Ave. .

| saw a white male with a beard, wearing a black hat, black jacket and black pants standing on the
southeast corner of the intersection. He was pacing around with his right hand tucked across his
body below his jacket. | saw a red mark on the right side of his neck. It was later discovered to be a
self inflicted wound.

| was approx. fifteen to twenty feet away from him. Ofc. Jones was talking to him without any
response. Ofc. Howe arrived and took oveér verbals with the male. Ofc. Howe continued with
verbals until the decision was made to use bean bag rounds to take the male into protective custody.

During Ofc. Howe's verbals with the male, he would not respond back. The male nodded his head
once when asked if he could hear Ofc. Howe.

After the decision to use bean bag rounds was made, they were deployed by Ofc. Bode and Ofc.
Quarles. | saw as the rounds struck the male, he spun around and | saw a knife with a black handle
fly out of the males hand. It appeared to me as though it was a steak knife.

| was apart of the hands team, tasked with approaching the male and placing him in handcuffs. The
male had fallen to the ground and was lying on his stomach facing south. A ballistic shield was
placed on top of him and | took control of his left hand. | placed handcuffs on the male. | assisted in
searching his person for any further weapons.

| remained on scene and assisted in helping the male up where he was evaluated by medics. The
handcuffs were removed when he was placed on the gurney. The male was transported to Sacred
Heart for treatment.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER o DISTRIBUTION
#1233 - Toal, Austin

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#607 - Meyer, Richard 08/21/2015  21:03

Supplemental Report #1
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Ofc. A. Toal #1233
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REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 08/21/2015 18:58
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL m]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEME’ED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME | ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME.
08/21/2015 19:42

PRIMARY CHARGE

UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 08/21/2015 at 1900, | was dispatched to a person with a weapon call at Riverside/Wall. The male suspect
was described as a WM, beard, glasses, wearing a black hat, black jacket. | was workingina two-officer patrol with

Officer Feero. Upon arrival, | observed Officer Jones making contact with the male suspect described above, who was in

the south crosswalk area of Riverside/Wall. The male was holding something in his right hand, but was concealing it
under his jacket. STA security officer confirmed to.me that the male was holding a knife. | saw that the male had a - -
blank stare and had a small laceration on his neck. | saw a small amount of blood on his neck. | attempted to talk to the
male and offered him help. The male simply stared at me, despite offering him several times any type of assistance. |
reminded him that he was not in trouble and that | did not want to hurt him. The male just stared at me as if he was
looking through me. | feared that the male, based upon his behavior, wanted to hurt or kill himself or to hurt others.

I could hear Officer Jones attempt some verbal commands as well. The male refused to speak. After more than
15 minutes of attempting verbal communication, | then acted as a cover officer for Officer Bode. | was positioned
directly next to Officer Bode, to the south of the intersection. Officer Body delivered successful index weapon rounds
to the male, who was then safely taken into custody. d

Refer to Officer Jones’ report for more information.

| certify that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.

(9A.72.085)

Micah Prim 1024/N44
Downtown Precinct

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1024 - Prim, Micah

DISTRIBUTION
Mental Health Services,

APPROVAL
#607 - Meyer, Richard

DATE/TIME

21:02

Spokane Mental Health

08/21/2015

Supplemental Report #1
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a O
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08/21/2015 20:20
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On 082115, I responded to Riverside/Wall due to officers on scene
requesting an officer with an "index" weapon. I carry an orange shotgun
designated for the sole purpose of deploying Super Sock Bean Bag rounds.

I read briefly through the call while enroute to the scene. Notes in the
call stated, STA security was reporting a white male approx 5-10/2501bs
wearing black hat and jacket and glasses, standing in the intersection
waving a knife around.

I responded on Riverside from the east, grabbed my less lethal shotgun
from the trunk of my car and took up position with other officers behind a
fully marked patrol car parked on the south sidewalk of Riverside just to
the east of Wall. ; 7.

Ofc. T. Iverson was there and assisted me in a two man loading drill. T
loaded 4 super sock rounds which were located on the side saddle of my
shotgun into the magazine and one super sock from the side saddle into the
chamber and disengaged the safety.

I had a clear shot of the suspect from approx 15 yards away. The suspect
was turning and spinning around looking at officers all around him. The
suspect had his right hand concealed inside the left side of his coat
between his coat and shirt.

From where I was, it appeared as if he was holding the grip of a pistol.
It appeared that his thumb was up and ready to cock the hammer of a
pistol.

I advised Sgt. Preuninger that I had a clear shot after he asked. Sgt.
Preuninger advised all with index weapons and index weapons only to fire
on his one.

I heard 3,2,1 and based on all of the above factors I fired my first super
sock round. I was aimed in on his left butt cheek as he was facing away

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#969 - Spolski, Nicholas
APPROVAL

E

Supblémental Repoﬁ #1

08/22/2015 00:00:12.433
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PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE ] 15-292048

from me at the time. I heard several shots being fired and saw the suspect
still standing.

Based on all the above factors and the fact that after several bean bag
rounds had been fired at the suspect- and. he-still did not go down and
could possibly be armed with a weapon I fired a second super sock round at
him. He was facing to the north east and I had a clear view of his right
side of his stomach area, I aimed for this area and fired my second round.
Shortly after firing the second round I saw the male drop to the ground.

I saw other officers run to the male and detain him.

I secured my less lethal shotgun in my car. It was measured from the
approx area the suspect had_been standing to where I had fired my rounds
was 48'. One of my empty shell casings, located on the hood of the car I
was behind, was measured 44'7" from the approx area of the suspect and the
other, located on the ground behind where I had been, was measured 57'2"
from the approx area of the suspect. The empty shell casings were

photographed.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

N. Spolski 969

i oF ABBITION

08/22/2015 00:00:12.449
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 AT\'EME’ED
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08/21/2015 21:08

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 8-21-15 at about 1859 hours | responded to Riverside and Wall, just outside the STA Plaza to assist Officer Jones
with a person with a weapon.

SPD Radio advised"STA security called 911 to report a male was there with a knife ahd & waswavirg the knife aretnd.™
While | was enroute Officer Jones advised he needed all assisting units to step up their response.

| arrived several seconds later and found a male standing in the middle of the intersection of Wall and Riverside..The
male was not respondmg to Officer Jones and was pacing back and forth. 1 also saw the male had his nght hamfrtucked
inside his coat and it appeared he was grasping something.

| began talking to the male and tried to ask him what was going on. The male would not responded to me at all.

As | was talking to the male he would pace in circles. | saw him several times readjust his grip on the item he was
concealing under his coat.

| continued to try and talk to the male, but he would not respond to me.

After talking to the male for about thirteen minutes | could see that he was getting more agitated. His pacing circles
were getting closer and closer to the front of our patrol vehicle where | was standing. It appeared to me that he was
trying to get the courage to force a suicide by cop incident.

I saw him several times put his head down and he appeared to be talking to himself. | noticed the male had a minor

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING QFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1224 - Howe, Jeremy
APPROVAL DATETIME

08/22/2015 00:00:27.003

Supplemental Report #1
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wound on the right side of his neck when he put his head down.

I told the male several times to show his hands and sit down on the curb so we could talk to him and get him help.

| believe that if we let the male continue to do what he was doing he was going to force a deadly force confrontation
with us.

Shortly after other officers fired beanbag rounds at the male.

When the male was hit with the beanbag rounds his right hand came out from under his coat and | saw a knife fly out
of his hand and land near a storm drain. The knife appeared to be about four inches long with a black handle.

When the male was hit with the beanbag rounds he laid on the ground. At that point an arrest team moved in and
took him into custody.

| immediately called for medics to come in and treat the male.

While the male was being treated | continued to try and talk to him. The male still refused to answer any of my
guestions or acknowledge me at all. | did notice that he had two beanbag impacts on his left leg. One was on the top
of the left thigh and the other was on his inner thigh. He also had what looked like a self-inflicted knife wound (very
minor) on right side of his neck.

The male was taken to the hospital and | followed the ambulance along with Officer Jones.

Once there the male tried fighting with security and medical staff and had to be placed in restraints.

This concluded my involvement in this case.

plemental Report #1 =
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| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

Officer J. Howe #1224

. .. OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGQING. IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Frre ot
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08/22/2015 00:00:27.019
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Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Sommsecs b om sty Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER e
SPD 15-292048
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 08/21/2015 18:58
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 o ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL a |
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH.TIME.. . —— --| ARRIVED TIME T CLEARED TIME 'REPORT DATE wicu.st 5. it REPORT TIME R
08/21/2015 21:57
PRIMARY CHARGE . UCR/NIBRS CODE ]

i

wmmﬁ*: o]

Iz
VIETIMAWIT
Sl Fohirodt :
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
w-1 Green, Jeremy T M | W-White 07/25/1983 32
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS
Y. ] | 701. W Riverside, Spokane, WA 99201 R I
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS o OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES T B

(Business) 444-6817, (Cell) (808) 344-3294

)

On 8/21/15, at approximately 1820 hrs, | responded to a person with a weapon at the STA Plaza at
Riverside/Wall. There, | found various officers were already on scene; and trying to speak to a male
who appearéd to be holding a weapon under his coat. Witnesses indicated that'the male had been
waiving a knife around outside the Plaza. \

i

We remained behind cover and officers continued trying to gain the male's compliance, but were
unsuccessful. Ultimately officers engaged the non-compliant male with several bean bag/less lethal
rounds, and safely took him into custody.

| then located witness, Jeremy Green. Jeremy is a security officer at the STA Plaza and indicated
that he was notified by radio from his partner, that there was a male with blood on himself, blocking
some of the busses from leaving. When Jeremy arrived, he quickly noticed the male standing on the
southeast corner of the intersection, on the sidewalk. He noticed that the male was holding a knife
in his right hand and was bleeding from the area of his neck. He said the male was holding the knife
down at his side and had a blank stare. Jeremy tried to speak to the male, telling him his name and
asking him to put the knife down, but the male continued to give a blank stare and ignored Jeremy.
He said he continued giving the male verbal instruction to drop the knife, but the male was
completely non-compliant and non-verbal. Jeremy said that police arrived shortly thereafter. Jeremy
had no further information.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER | ) DISTRIBUTION

#1207 - Berrow, Seth
'APPROVAL 'DATE/TIME -

. .Su-p.plér.n.ental. Rep.on'#1 ' 08/22/2015 00:00:43.586
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S. Berrow, 1207
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Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

'AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION

EVIDENCE NUMBER

INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-292048
' REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF T
Fri 08/21/2015 18:58 L
'INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 i ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE .. ~ [REPORT TIME —
08/22/2015 00:48

PRIMARY CHARGE

UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 082115 at approximately 1859 hours | respo

nded to the intersection of Riverside

Avenue

and Wall Street. Several units where responding for a male who was reported to be waiving a knife
around. The male was described as W/M, 30 yo, beard, black hat, glasses and black jacket.

| arrived on scene and observed a male clearly matching the description provided. He was
standing near the South crosswalk of the intersection at Riverside and Wall. The male had his hand
furtively tucked into his inner jacket. | could not see what the male was holding onto under the jacket
but I did observe there appeared to be an object of some kind in his grip.

On arrival | heard officers attempting to speak with the male. The male refused to comply with
officers and refused to speak or engage with officers.

| parked my vehicle to the North of the male where | took position until a second vehicle
arrived and | took position there. At this time the male turned and looked at me on two separate
occasions. On both occasions | attempted verbal contact with the male. The male refused to speak
or even acknowledge attempts of conversation. The male did have a surprise look on his face and
began to smirk as he watched several more police vehicles arrive on scene.

Several more officers arrived on scene. Eventually impact devices were deployed on the
male. | observed the male drop an object once the impact devices made contact. The male was
taken into custody. | viewed this object that had fallen from his hands, which was a knife.

| contacted staff at STA security who provided me security video. Due to the camera angles
there was minimal footage caught on security camera. | was only able to see the male walking in the
intersection at Riverside and Wall around 1855 hours. The male subject appeared to be standing in
front of a city bus while it has a green light cycle. At 1856 hours security was seen speaking with the
subject. Shortly after police arrived on scene and | was no longer able to view the subject with the
camera angles provided. Staff provided a copy of the video and advised they would be requesting
video from the busses which were parked on Riverside. They would call in when this video was

available.

| placed the security video on property.

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1004 - Iverson, Tiffany

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME
08/22/2015

01:43

#244 - Lee, Thomas

il =

0812212015 01:43:21.014

Supplemental Report #1
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Iverson 1004 N47
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Report #. 15-292048
Detective: Sgt. T. Preuninger #349

Spokane Police Department
Additional Report
Date: 08-21-2015
Incident Classification: Person With a Weapon
Location: Howard / Riverside
Complainant/Victim:  Race: Sex: DOB:
Suspect: Race: Sex: DOB:
X-Reference #'s:
Department Status: Further Investigation
NIBRS Status: Not Applicable

Detective

On 8/21/15 | was working with the Special investigations Unit and had just finished serving a Search
Warrant. At about 1900 hours SPD radio broad cast a call of man with a weapon at Riverside and
Howard and officers on scene were calling for blunt impact munitions and a supervisor. | responded to
the call from the search warrant, (my current assignments with the Spokane Police Department are the
investigative sergeant of the Targeted Crimes unit and the Senior Team Leader for the department’s
Emergency Response Unit. |

| arrived at 1911 hours and observed about 6 to 8 officers grouped around a male at the SE corner of
Riverside and Howard. The officers were maintaining a distance of about thirty plus feet in every
direction. There were dozens of citizens on both sides of Howard and Riverside, officers were
attempting to move them to safer distances from the subject. The officers were separated into
approximately three groups, forming a loose triangle around the subject and using their cars for cover.
The officers were attempting to talk with the subject.

Medics were called.

The call originated from STA, where the subject had been waving around a large knife and refusing to
cooperate with STA Security. One of the officers had also been told the subject may have had a gun
however he could not identify the person who gave him that information.

| could clearly see the subject who was wearing baggy clothing and keeping his right hand in his open
jacket at about chest level. He was holding something in what looked like a “pistol grip” just inside the
line of his jacket and just out of sight. It was very possible the object he was holding was a firearm and
not an edged weapon.



Page: 2of2
Report #: 15-292048
Detective: Sgt. T. Preuninger #349

As more officers arrived on scene they attempted to move the crowd of onlookers. Some in the crowd
refused to cooperate and said they were not going to leave. Others said the police were handling the
situation wrong and they were going to contact the subject and “fix it.” One citizen said if this went on
for five more minutes he was going to run past the cops and just hug it out with the subject.

The subject appeared to be under some sort of chemical influence. He had a cut in the center of his
neck on the right side below his ear. By the way he looked about it appeared he could hear the officers
but would not respond to their attempts to communicate. He was slowly turning in circles and
appeared to be examining both the officers around him and the citizens beyond. Officers were doing
a good job on containing him considering the cross-fire and the distance we were affording him,
however there was a possibility he could get through the surrounding officers and into the crowds
around us.

The subject posed a threat of substantial bodily harm or death to the citizens in the area, officers on
scene and himself. This incident was taking place in the downtown core on a Friday evening where
heavy foot traffic and alcohol consumption were going to exacerbate the situation. He had most likely
stabbed himself at least once, he would not cooperate with the lawful authorities attempting to help
him. Something or some condition had caused him to act violently before any contact with authorities.
If armed with a knife he could launch an assault on officers or get past officers and harm a citizen. If
armed with a firearm his potential to harm innocents, police and himself was greatly increased both in
range and expediency.

| adjusted the officer’s positions to minimize some of the crossfire and limit the subject’s ability to
egress. | advised officers that due to the above listed circumstances (of highest priority the threat he
posed to innocent / uninvolved citizens) we would not allow him to leave the corner he was occupying.
I placed a blunt impact system with each of the three groups of officers and confirmed that each officer
with that system had a clear path to deploy it. | designated a hands team and placed limits on where
each group of officers could move to in the event he tried to leave, and officers were forced to fire.

At 1915 hours | advised the officers on scene of my plan to use BIM’s (Blunt Impact Munitions) to
control him and confirmed they understood it.

At 1916 hours | had the officers deploy the blunt impact munitions. As the subject was struck with the
BIM’s he produced a knife from under his coat and threw it to the ground, (it fell into a storm drain).
He then went to the ground as the hands team moved up and was taken into custody. He was
checked for weapons and immediately given to medics. Officers continued to speak with him and
assist him the entire time.

Sgt. T. Preuninger #349 / L230



PHOTOLOG

JMGENCY NAME CHOSS H-EFEREEE MJMEE—‘m INCIDENT NUMBER
Spokane Police Department 150292048
JNCIOENT CLABBIFICATION 1.0 CATION OF ORIGINAL INCIDENT PHOTO DATE
Persons-Mental RiversideAVall 08/21/2015
PHOTOORAPHED BY LOCATION PHOTOS TAKEN
NJ Spiering #560 Same
NAME: LAST, FIRST MIDDLE RACE RFX ooe
#14
NUMBER DESCRPTION
1 overall
23 Beanbag PO!,[JEZH 'eft front thigh with scale
4-5 Beanbag POI 2, [JEZl left back thigh
6-7 right side neck, cut
89 RiversideMVall, S/E comer
10-12 Ofc. Bode index weapon deployment location and measurement tpos’tion
13-19 empty Supersock cartridges from Ofc. Bode's location, measurements tqfiaZaljlocation
20-22 Ofc. Quarles' deployment location, and measurement tJERERP osition
23-32 empty Supersock cartridges from Ofc. Quaries' locaticn, measurements toIEZIIocation
33-36 Ofc. N. Spolski's deployment location with measurement to[JERZIl ocation
37-45 empty Supersock cartridges from Ofc. Spolski's location, measurements to[lEEZIllocation
46-48 22l ocation (depicted by cones) Riverside/Wall, S/E comer
0 {4953 expended Supersock rounds on ground a{JJEEZIl ocation
N metal drain grate at |zl location
55-59 knife inside drain grate, iEiEIllocation
60-62 knife closeup, with scale
63-65 expended Supersock round further north and east of [zl location
66-71 two expended Supersock rounds further south of [ EEZIllocation, on east sidewalk of wall
72-75 at hospital, back off upper left thigh, beanbag POI with scale
7677 left side neck, cut
78 photo log

108E

COPY - RECORDS  COPY =FORENSICS
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